Wendy Strangeway
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From: Virginia Ramsey \
Sent: 25 July 2016 10:4/
To: Planning
Subject: Responses to planning applications from Fylingthorpe Parish Council ;

NYM/2016/0436/FL Application in respect of removal of condition 3 (Agricultural occupancy restriction) of
planning approval NYM/029/0280B/PA (allowed on appeal) at Bridge Farm, Fylingdales.
The Parish Council objects to this application because it was built with restrictions and should remain as such.
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IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE

The Parish Council has received a copy of Rowena Somerville's concerns sent to you with regard to the Victoria
Hotel, Robin Hood's Bay. These concerns are shared by many of her neighbours.

The Parish Council also has very serious concerns with regard to the work being done that need to be
investigated and asks please for a site visit as soon as possible.

Included in the concerns is that the car park has been extended and tarmacked without permission which has
led to more weight and run off down the cliff.

An urgent response would be appreciated.

Thank you,
Virginia Ramsey. S
(Parish Clerk) [





